Nu'uanu Elementary School School Community Council Virtual Meeting Tuesday, March 22, 2022 2:40pm – 3:30pm Minutes

Participants:

Student Representative:	Haley Ewing
Certificated Representatives:	Trina Travis, Tiffany Okita, Shelby Low
Classified Representative:	Lori Toyama
Parent Representative: Moani Wright-Van Alst	
Community Representative: Ferozah MacKenzie	
Principal:	Ned Uemae

Present:Trina Travis, Tiffany Okita, Moani Wright-Van Alst, Ferozah MacKenzie,
Ned Uemae, Lori ToyamaAbsent:Haley Ewing, Shelby Low

Agenda Items	Discussion
Call to order	2:40pm
Introductions	All members introduced themselves.
Student	1) Haley is not available to attend. Her class is on a field trip.
Teacher	1) New bulletin boards were installed outside of some of our classrooms during Spring Break.
	2) Teachers are working on 3rd quarter report cards which will be
	distributed to parents on Tuesday, April 5th.
	3) Repairs to the gym roof are complete.
	4) We just returned from Spring Break so students are getting back into
	the swing of things. Kindergarten classes had their first day as a grade
	level rehearsing for our May Day Event. May Day recording will be done
	in April for parents to view on Friday, May 6th.
	5) Mike Cowell with Artist in the Schools has been providing virtual art
	lessons for kindergarten and in-person lessons for our 2nd graders.
Classified	1) Geographical exceptions lottery will be held on the first Friday of April.
	2) Kindergarten registration is happening now.
Parent	1) Our "Just Dance Nu'uanu" fundraiser raised approximately \$9,000. We still need to confirm the figures.
	2) Family Fun Night is on Friday, May 13th on a scaled down version this
	year. T-shirt order forms were distributed to parents this week. We
	are looking for teachers to participate in the balloon toss. We are also
	looking for volunteers to help at the event.
	3) Family Fun Night meeting is on Tuesday, March 22nd at 6:00pm.
	4) Campus Beautification Day is scheduled on Saturday, April 2nd from
	9:00am - 12:00n. Please come out to support our school.
Community	1) Boy scouts will be able to help with Family Fun Night.

Principal	1) The covered gym roof repairs are almost complete. Tory's Roofing
1 meipai	needs to secure the edges to eliminate the rattling sound in the gym.
	2) Bulletin boards were installed outside of our classrooms during Spring
	Break.
	3) Turf was installed in the Gaga Pit to keep students safe and our
	classrooms clean from mud being tracked in from recess.
	4) Water fountain systems for each building and smartboards in the
	classrooms are projected to be installed at the end of the school year
	due to shipping delays.
	5) The graduation committee will work on a plan for our 5th grade
	graduation event.
	6) The principal reviewed the draft of the 2022-23 Academic Plan with the
	committee highlighting certain areas, sharing the enabling activities
	and projected end of year goals.
Next SCC Meeting	Scheduled for: Monday, May 16, 2022 at 2:40pm
Adjourned	3:15pm